Village Announcements

- Advantage Community Bank will be collecting non-perishable items for local food pantries through December 15th. Please drop off items during regular business hours.
- Santa will be at Village Hall on Saturday, December 12, 2015, from 11 am to 1 pm.
- Reminder: There is NO PARKING allowed on Village streets from now until April 15th between the hours of 2:00 am and 7:00 am.

Village of Dorchester Finance Committee Meeting

Date: December 2, 2015 (Wednesday) 6:30 pm Clerk's Office 228 W. Washington Ave, Dorchester WI

Agenda:

- 1. Call meeting to order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Discussion and action on the bills and vouchers for November, 2015.
- 4. Motion to Adjourn.

Terri Wiersma, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

VILLAGE OF DORCHESTER BOARD MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, December 2, 2015; following the Public Hearing on the 2016 Village Budget Clerk's Office, 228 W. Washington Ave, Dorchester WI

Agenda:

- 1. Meeting called to order.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Roll Call.
- 4. Public Input.
- 5. Review and approve minutes of the November 4, 2015, Board meeting.
- 6. Review and approve November, 2015 Audit Report, and receive December, 2015 Audit Report from Clerk-Treasurer.
- 7. Discuss & possible action on Resolution 279: Authorizing an Increase in the Village Sewer Usage Rate.
- 8. Discuss & possible action on Resolution 280: Authorizing the Adoption of the 2016 Budget and Setting the Tax Levy.
- 9. Chief Gary Leichtman's monthly report.
- 10. Discuss & possible action on ordering new squad for 2016 per quotes.
- 11. Public Works monthly update.

- 12. Discuss & possible action on creating Village Skating Rink.
- 13. Discuss & possible action on purchase of a drill press.
- 14. Water/sewer monthly update.
- 15. Discuss & possible action on increasing the rate for disposal of "grey water" from outside sources with the Village.
- 16. Update on building permits approved by Jim Jantsch:

709 W. Center Avenue

- 17. Discuss & possible action on recommendations from Planning Commission.
- 18. Discuss & possible action on recommendations from the Employee Committee.
- 19. Discuss & possible action on hiring Mike Arndt for snow plowing.
- 20. Discuss & possible action on approving Temporary Class "B" Picnic License for Dorchester Midnight Riders on January 2, 2016.
- 21. Discuss & possible action on approving snowmobile route through Village.
- 22. Discuss & possible action on making annual payment for the equipment loan in December 2015.
- 23. Discuss & possible action on bonus payment for Clerk-Treasurer in lieu of monthly HSA deposit.
- 24. Discuss & possible action on setting the date for the 2016 Caucus.
- 25. Discuss & possible action on the appointment of Poll Inspectors for the 2016-17 Election cycle.
- 26. Discuss & possible action on increasing wages for Poll Inspectors.
- 27. Update on Fire Consolidation discuss options for agreements between municipalities.
- 28. Discuss & possible action on approving payment of \$250 for Fire Consolidation.
- 29. Discuss & possible action on the date of the next Village Board meeting.
- 30. Adjournment.

Terri Wiersma, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer